
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date:  April 13, 2009 
 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities  RESPONSE DUE BY  May 6, 2009         
     
FROM: Public Service Commission        EFFECTIVE DATE  May 13, 2009   
      
 
SUBJECT:              White Hills Water Co., Inc.                 09-2199-T01               
                             (Company Name, Case Number, etc.) 
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED 
White Hills Water Co. Inc. would like to propose the following changes: 1) Backflow Prevention 
 2) Compliance Charges 3) Late Payment Service Charge 4) Deposit Interest Rate and Deposit    
   amount 5) Institutional Rate and 6) Insurance Coverage                                        
                                                                                                  
                                                                                         


